Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 7, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Connecting With Elliott

Added some lines. 2.7m N95s, we haven’t totally fulfilled all requests but | think language below works. | removed the
standards lines as | think it’s a bit long and is implied in second last line.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2020, at 13:54, Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Don’t know if you guys saw the first draft | sent yesterday. I've added a couple lines to Tristan’s
response:

e Canadian businesses of all sizes - right across the country - have truly stepped up to
help protect Canadians. Since March, we have signed contracts with domestic
manufacturers for ventilators, masks and respirators, face shields, medical gowns and
many other essential products.

e Since the outset of the pandemic and the launch of Canada’s Plan to Mobilize Industry,
domestic manufacturing has ramped up significantly, and deliveries are underway.

While we are working closely with Canadian industry to build up domestic production,
we have also been bringing in goods from international manufacturers to ensure Canada
has the supplies it needs.

o Our government has been working collaboratively with provinces and territories to
ensure that we can fulfill all request for PPE needed by our front-line workers, and we
have so far distributed over 2.7 million N95s and hundreds of ventilators, along with
millions of units of other critically important supplies.

e Our priority is making sure our frontline healthcare workers have what they need to stay
safe, so they can continue the tireless work they’re doing to keep Canadians safe.

e We are buying to meet our needs today, tomorrow and well into the future as we
prepare for the months ahead in order to be ready for any eventuality.

From: Lockington, Elliott {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 7, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Connecting With Elliott

Any good number is good

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand

441



Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message ---—--

From: "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-06-07 1:01 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Cc: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Connecting With Elliott

I've asked what they have in terms of those lines.

How about N95s distributed? Or maybe N95s in the past x weeks? Just not sure there’s anything to brag
about in terms of total number given how many are substandard.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2020, at 12:50, Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca> wrote:

Can we add hajdu lines on us meeting ever request of the provinces so far and
the total number of n95 we have procured?

— Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

———————— Original message ——————

From: “Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)” <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Date: 2020—-06—-07 12:38 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: “Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)” <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>,
“Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)” <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Gonnecting With Elliott

First draft:

e Canadian businesses of all sizes - right across the country - have truly
stepped up to help protect Canadians. Since March, we have signed
contracts with domestic manufacturers for ventilators, masks and
respirators, face shields, medical gowns and many other essential
products.

e Since the outset of the pandemic and the launch of Canada’s Plan to
Mobilize Industry, domestic manufacturing has ramped up significantly,
and deliveries are underway.
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